Agenda Item 5a

From: lan Roberts <ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 August 2024 09:32
Subject: Proposed Disabled Parking Order 37 reference 6045 [DPS:NL:DEV001/944:B]

Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.37)
Amendment Order 6045

The advert for these proposals will be in the Western Morning News on 27# August - a copy of the
advert with statement of reasons, plans and draft order are attached. If you object or have any other
comments in relation to a proposal, please use the form that will be on All proposed traffic schemes
- Roads and transport (devon.gov.uk) from 27+ August until 17+ September

thank you

lan Roberts for Director of Legal & Democratic Services

ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk 01392 383288 DX 744970 EXETER 31

Devon County Council, Legal Department Room G10, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QD
www.devon.gov.uk disclaimer :: http://www.devon.gov.uk/email

How we use your personal data in Legal Services

For more information about how Devon County Council’s Legal Services Department will collect, store and
otherwise handle your personal data, please read our privacy notice which is available to view online at
www.devon.gov.uk/privacy/privacy-notices/privacy-notice-for-legal-services

This email contains multiple attachments which could not be checked for malicious code. Please
exercise caution when opening any attachments to this message.

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped
by our filters, click here to report it.
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Do not scale from this drawing in either hard or
electronic format. No responsibility is accepted where
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that for
which it was originally prepared and issued.

Meg Booth - Chief Officer for drawn by scale
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